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From: “Jack Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb. coms>

To: “Adack R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 10:50 PM

Subject: Gated, Comalled, Chuted, Gored and Slaughtered

To: Property Rights Groups, Freedom Foundations,
Washington House and Senate, Supreme Court,
Governors Office, US Reps and Senators, King County
Ag and King County Council, AWC, Media Puget
Sound, Coast To Coast AM, Friends

Climategate, Watergate, alternative energy gate,
sustainable development gate, critical area ordinance
gate, election corruption gate, tax taking gate, fiat
worthless monetary debt gate, usurious interest on
freely printed currency gate, private property taking
gate, allodial title taking gate, jury of your peers taking
gate, militia taking gate, con.gressional corruption
gate, co..urts corruption gate, executive corruption
gate, ESA gate, DOT gate, DOE gate, EPA gate,
USFW gate, USFS gate, DSHS gate, city gate, county
gate, state gate, union of the several states gate.....

You name your government gate and I will show you
a corral with barb wire erected over centuries to lock
you out & lock the green (environmental, monetary &
financial) extreme in, to a never ending spiral

of destruction of God's gift to men, women and
children, i.e. free will.

These gates are invisible to most people until your ox
is GORED, pun intended. Once gored, property
owners bleed to death over many lifetimes trying to
survive the unnecessary and unthinkable takings of
their private and public property, traditional way of
life, privacy, sovereignty, independence and even their
divinity.

Nothing supports these gates, but ignorance, arrogance,
jealously, apathy, tyranny & greed. There are no
founding or fundamental laws of the land or Laws of
Nature and Nature's God that approve of these takings.

The entire government and colluding nongovernment
system of taking property is beyond the vast

majority of American's ability to imagine. The system
is so perverted it cannot be described or fathomed by
most.

Natural born Americans, who were envied

world wide were given everything by divine
intervention, e.g. allodial title, sovereignty and
supreme standing via a Constitutional

Republic combined with divine unalienable rights.
Over time and more quickly than you can blink your
eye, we have allowed ourselves to be mutated down to
not even recognizing, we have been herded into a
prison ship.
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This ship of state is run by a ship of arrogant tyrant fools who have gated our freedoms into a million corrals whereby
they have divided US into a slaughter yard with long queues of property owners waiting to be taken, tortured and
killed.

See the latest incoming from other private property owners and the freedom movement here on Climategate USA -
http:/f'www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromManCausedGlobal WarmingMyths.asp

Also check out a sample of significant other gates they have set up and stampeded you into, all leading down their
chutes into their slaughter houses for their profit and power.

Jack Venrick
Enumelaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

----- Original Message —-

From: Restore The Republic!

To: John R_Venrick

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 11:56 AM

Subject: [ BREAKING V | D E O ] - Al Gore confronted on Climategate in Chicago

Not an RTR member yet?

>>PLEASE FORWARD THIS EMAIL<<
BREAKING:
Al Gore confronted on Climategate in Chicago -

WACC | CHICAGO IL - On Tuesday, November 24th 2009, We Are Change Chicago attended a book signing with fc
vice president Al Gore, at the Borders Bookstore on 150 N. State Street.

The previous Thursday, news had begun to circulate that hacked documents and communications from the Universi
East Anglia's Hadley Climate Research Unit (CRU) had been published to the internet. The information revealed hov
scientists conspired to falsify data in the face of declining global temperatures in order to prop up the premise that m
made factors are driving climate change. Please review ClimateGate for Dummies.

To ensure the public that the media and Al Gore are aware of the facts that prove global warming to be a hoax, patri
from WAC Chicage marched to the book signing. Scattered throughout a crowd of a few hundred were members of \
Chicago ready to ask Al Gore what he thought about 'ClimateGate.’
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Click the link to watch the Confrontation video:
http://restoretherepublic.net/Gary/vid/1151

Click the link to meet the We Are Change Chicago Group on RTR: http:/restoretherepublic.net/group/551/

Please help us spread the word and forward this video to your friends, family and co-workers, post it in your favorite blogs and fo
share it on Myspace, Facebook, and Twitter, publish it to Digg, Reddit, Technorati and the like. We are counting on you!

http://restoretherepublic.net/Gary/vid/1151

Embed this video on your favorite website or blog!!!

Video Embed Code:
<embed src='http://restoretherepublic.net/player.swf' height="327' width="'582"
allowscriptaccess="always' allowfullscreen='true' flashvars='file=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fw
3FvE3DAWKR3uuZMIMavolume=51&type=youtubes&skin=http%3A%2F%2Frestoretherepublic.net%2FGary%2Fvid%
2Finclude%2Fvid skins%
2Fmodieus.swf&autostart=true&controlbar=oversbufferlength=3szadtonomy.config=my config.xmlaplugins=
1,tipjar-1,adtonomy"' />

Yours in Truth!

Gary Franchi
RestoreTheRepublic!

Copyright 2009. All Rights Reserved,

Restore The Republic!, 3149 Dundee Rd #176, Northbrook, [llinois 60062, USA
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